

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. KONDAPALLI NARESH, M.Pharm., Ph.D

VP colony,
Malkajgiri, Hyderabad-500047,
Telangana, India.
Email: naresh4nani@gmail.com,
Mobile: 0091-9700532612

CAREER OBJECTIVES To work for an esteemed organization with Committed & dedicated people and explore myself in academia and research. To teach, create enthusiasm among the student community about pharmacy education and research and also to apply my skills and creativity for the enrichment of the institution and profession.

RESEARCH INTEREST Pharmaceutical and Medicinal chemistry,
Rational Design and development of novel agents for critical diseases.

Multistep organic synthesis

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Ph.D. Pharmaceutical sciences (Pharmaceutical chemistry) **2010 - 2015**

Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Anantapur, Anantapur

M. Pharmacy in Pharmaceutical chemistry (78%) **2007 – 2009**

Vaagdevi College of Pharmacy (Affiliated to Kakatiya University), Waranagal

B. Pharmacy (69%) **2001 – 2005**

Talla Padmavathi College of Pharmacy (Affiliated to Kakatiya University), Waranagal

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Working as senior assistant professor at G. Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy, Mehdiapatnam, Hyderabad, TS, India from July 2013 to till date.
- Worked as assistant professor at G. Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy, Mehdiapatnam, Hyderabad, TS, India from July 2013 to June 2016
- Worked as assistant professor at St Mary's College Of Pharmacy, Secunderabad, TS, India from January 2011 to May 2013.

- Worked as assistant professor at Chaitanya College Of Pharmacy Education & Research, Hanamkonda, Warangal, TS, India from Oct 2010 to Dec 2010.
- Worked as assistant professor at Nethaji Institute of Pharmaceutical sciences, Kazipet, Warangal, TS, India from June 2009 to Sep 2010.
- Worked as Lecturer at Nethaji Institute of Pharmaceutical sciences, Kazipet, Warangal, TS, India from Jan 2009 to May 2009.
- Worked as Lecturer at Aurobindo College of Pharmaceutical sciences, Narsampet, Warangal, TS, India from Jan 2006 to May 2007.

Total experience: 7 Years 5 Months

B.Pharm Level	-	7 Years 5 months
M.Pharm Level	-	4 Years

ACHIEVMENTS

- Secured 1st rank in Intermediate (Mandal level).
- Received MHRD fellowship for two years during M. Pharmacy.
- Received best oral presentation award in 2012.

PROJECTS SUPERVISED

B. Pharm	-	04
M. Pharm	-	01

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS (12)

Sruthi K, **Naresh K**, Mahendra Kumar CB, Synthesis, *In Silico* and *In Vitro* anticancer screening of some novel nitrogen bridged imidazopyrimidines, *Der pharm.chemica*. 2016, 8(11):185-190.

Nudrath, **K Naresh**, B Madhava Reddy, V Harinadha Babu "Synthesis And Antitubercular Activity Of Isoxazole Incorporated 1,2,3-Triazole Derivatives" RJPBCS, 2016(7), 856-860.

Priyanka G, Nudrath, **K Naresh**, B Madhava Reddy, V Harinadha Babu Synthesis, Characterization and Biological Study Of Novel Quinazolinone Derivatives" *RJPBCS*, 2016(7), 1167-1171.

Reddy Raghunath Babu, **K Naresh**, Ravi Alvala, B Madhava Reddy, V Harinadha Babu. Synthesis of novel isoniazid incorporated styryl quinazolinones as anti-tubercular agents against INH sensitive and MDR *M. tuberculosis* strains, *Medicinal Chemistry Research (springer)*, 2014, 23(10), 4414-4419. (Impact factor 1.612)

K Naresh, Y Rajeshwar and KN Jayaveera. Synthesis and antimicrobial evaluation of new 4{[(aryl)methylene]amino}-2-methyl-5,6-substituted thieno[2,3-*d*]pyrimidines, *World journal of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical sciences*, 2014, 3(3), 1981-1988.

K Naresh, Y Rajeshwar and KN Jayaveera. Synthesis and Antimicrobial activity of some new Thieno[2,3-*d*] pyrimidines, *Int. J. Phar. Edu. Res.*, Jan-Mar2014; 1(1): 49-52.

Jayaveera KN, Rajeshwar Y, **Naresh K***, A study on antimicrobial and antioxidant activities of Schiff's bases derived from new thieno[2,3 - *d*]pyrimidines, *J Phar Chem*, 2013, 7, 12-16.

Yerra Rajeshwar, **Naresh K**, Jayaveera KN, Synthesis and Antimicrobial Studies of Some Novel Thieno[2,3-*d*]pyrimidine derivatives, , *International Journal of Pharm Tech Research*, 2012, 4, No 2, 648-654.

K. Naresh, Madhukar. A, CH. Naveen Kumar, N. Sandhya, P. Prasanna. Rapid and sensitive RP-HPLC analytical method development and validation of Pioglitazone Hydrochloride, . *Der Pharmacia Lettre*, 2011, 3(3): 128-132

Madhukar A., Jagadeeshwar K., **Naresh K.**, Armstrong vinod raj, B. Jayapaul, S. Naazneen. Simple and sensitive analytical method development and validation of lopinavir bulk drug by RP-HPLC, *Der pharma.chemica* 2011,3(6):494-499.

Naresh K, Jayapal Reddy G , Satish Kumar M , Venkateshwar Rao J , Venkateshwarlu E, Synthesis and biological evaluation of pyrido [2, 3-*d*]pyrimidine-carboxylate derivatives , *RJPBCS*, 2011, 2 Issue 1: 205-212.(IF: 0.456)

Nataraj KS, Rao J, Jayaveera K.N, Sruthi K, **Naresh K**. Antihelminthic and analgesic activity of new indole derivatives, *Pharmacologyonline*, 2010, 2: 60-67.

PRESENTATIONS (ORAL AND POSTER) IN NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES

Presented research article (Co-Authored) “**Computer aided identification of potential scaffold as Pseudomonas aeruginosa LuxR mediated quorum sensing inhibitors**” at Synchropharma-2016 held at Sultan-UI-Uloom College of Pharmacy, Hyderabad, TS from 26-27th March 2016.

Presented research article (Co-Authored) “**Design and synthesis of Novel thienopyrimidines and thienopyridines as dual HER2/PI3 kinase inhibitors**” at CES college of Pharmacy Kurnool, AP from 22-23 Jan 2016.

Presented a review article (Co-authored) “**Chromatin remodeling proteins: A hope for new anticancer drugs**” at VALOROUS-2015 Pharma Fest held at MLR Institute of Pharmacy, Dundigal, Hyderabad from 9th-10th April 2015.

Presented a research paper “**Synthesis of some novel pyrazole derivatives as potent anticancer agents**” at 2nd International Conference Emerging Trends In Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences – 2014, CSIR – Indian Institute of Chemical Technology campus, Hyderabad on 15th-17th October 2014.

Presented a research paper “**Economical and eco-friendly method for the reduction of heterocyclics possessing α , β -unsaturated acid systems using novel reduction method**” at SIPRA-2014 awards organized by Sipra Labs Ltd. Hyderabad on 2nd July 2014.

Research paper “**Design, synthesis and antifungal screening of novel coumarin linked imidazole derivatives**” presented (Co-authored) in International conference on Drugs for infectious diseases – 2014 organized by National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research (NIPER), Hyderabad, India on 27-28th March 2014.

Research paper “**Synthesis, antimicrobial and anticancer studies of novel angular furobenzopyrone derivatives**” presented (Co-authored) in International conference on Drugs for infectious diseases – 2014 organized by National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research (NIPER), Hyderabad on 27-28th March 2014.

Research paper “**Synthesis of novel thiazolidinedione incorporated pyrazole derivatives as anticancer agents**” presented (Co-authored) in International conference on Drugs for infectious diseases – 2014 organized by National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research (NIPER), Hyderabad on 27-28th March 2014.

Research paper “**Design, synthesis and antiprotozoal study of novel N-2(hydroxyethyl)-2-(5-phenyl-1H-tetrazole-1-yl) acetamides**” presented (Co-authored) in International conference on Drugs for infectious diseases – 2014 organized by National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research (NIPER), Hyderabad on 27-28th March 2014.

Research paper “**Synthesis, molecular docking and *in vitro* evaluations of novel isoniazid incorporated styryl quinazolinones as anti-tubercular agents against INH sensitive and MDR *M. tuberculosis* strains**” presented in International conference on Drugs for infectious diseases – 2014 organized by National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research (NIPER), Hyderabad on 27-28th March 2014 as main author.

Presented research paper “**A study on *In vitro* cyclooxygenase-2 inhibition of some new thienopyrimidines**” in **4th Annual Indo-American Regulatory symposium**” organized by Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad and Northeastern university, Boston, USA held from 18th -20th October 2012.

Oral Presentation on “**Antibiotics- Flip side of coin**” in national level seminar on “**Current trends in Teaching and learning in Pharmacy education**” organized by SR College of Pharmacy held from March 29-31st, 2012.

CONFERENCE ATTENDED

- Attended **60th Indian Pharmaceutical Congress, New Delhi** Organized by IPCA held on December 12-14th 2008
- Attended national level seminar **on Recent Advances in Pharmaceutical Research** conducted by DST at G. Pualla Reddy College of Pharmacy, Hyderabad in September 2009.

- Attended international seminar on **Recent Advances in Drug discovery and Development** conducted by University college of Pharmaceutical sciences, K.U, Warangal in October 2010
- Attended national level seminar on **Drug discovery and clinical research conducted by IPA at St Peter's Institute of Pharmaceutical sciences, Hanamkonda** in July 2010.
- Attended DST sponsored national level seminar on **“Current trends in Teaching and learning in Pharmacy education”** organized by SR College of Pharmacy held from March 29-31st, 2012.
- Attended **“4th Annual Indo-American Regulatory symposium”** organized by Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad held from 18th -20th October 2012.
- Attended 1st convention of ICCP **“International conference on emerging trends in chemical and pharmaceutical sciences”** organized by Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Anaparthi held from 28th – 30th June 2013.
- Attended **International conference on Drugs for infectious diseases – 2014** organized by National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research (NIPER), Hyderabad on 27-28th March 2014.
- Attended **Innovations in Pharmaceutical Research, SIPRA-2014 awards** organized by Sipra Labs Ltd. Hyderabad on 2nd July 2014.
- Attended 2nd convention of ICCP **“International conference on emerging trends in chemical and pharmaceutical sciences”**, organized by CSIR – Indian Institute of Chemical Technology campus, Hyderabad on 15th -17th October 2014.
- Attended a session **“Role of Pharma in Health care”** organized by administrative staff college India, Hyderabad on 9th April 2015.
- Attended DST sponsored two day national level seminar **“Transpiring High-Tech knowledge and innovations in Pharmaceutical sciences-2015”** organized by TKR College of Pharmacy, Hyderabad from 29-30 December 2015
- Attended DST-SERB sponsored two day national level conference **“Trend setting innovations in pharmaceutical sciences-2016”** organized by IST, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Hyderabad, Hyderabad held from 18-19th July 2016

Conferences Participated and Chaired:

- Participated as active member in Hospitality, Transport and accommodation committees 1st convention of ICCP “**International conference on emerging trends in chemical and pharmaceutical sciences**” organized by Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Anantapur held from 28th – 30th June 2013
- Chaired as Scientific sessions (oral Presentations) in **Innovations in Pharmaceutical Research-2013**, at G. Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy, Hyderabad held on December 2013.
- Participated as Scientific committee member (Poster Presentations) in **Innovations in Pharmaceutical Research-2014**, at G. Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy, Hyderabad held on August- 2014.
- Participated as Evaluator for Oral presentations in DST sponsored two day national level seminar on “**Transpiring Novelty High-Tech Knowledge in Advanced Research in Pharmaceutical Sciences -2015**” organized by TKR College of Pharmacy, Hyderabad from 29-30 December 2015.
- Participated as member of Hospitality in **Innovations in Pharmaceutical Research-2016**, at G. Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy, Hyderabad held on 6th February- 2016.
- Participated as scientific committee member in **Innovations in Pharmaceutical Research-2016**, at G. Pulla Reddy College of Pharmacy, Hyderabad held on 30th July- 2016

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth	-	21-08-1983
Sex	-	Male
Marital Status	-	Married
Languages known	-	Telugu, English, Hindi
Religion	-	Hindu
Nationality	-	Indian

Date: July 2016

Hyderabad

G.PULLA REDDY COLLEGE OF PHARMACY
MEHDIPATNAM, HYDERABAD